
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI 
 

Board of Aldermen - Regular Session 
 

  

 

7:00 p.m. 
 

March 3, 2020 
 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

AGENDA ...................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

CONSENT AGENDA .................................................................................................................................................. 5 

BOARD OF ALDERMEN MINUTES – FEBRUARY 4, 2020 REGULAR SESSION ..................................................................... 6 
FINANCIAL REPORT – DECEMBER 2019 ...................................................................................................................... 11 
FINANCIAL REPORT – JANUARY 2020 ......................................................................................................................... 12 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT .................................................................................................................. 13 

APPROVE PAYMENT TO HB CONSTRUCTION .............................................................................................. 16 

BID AWARD NO. 20-04 – MAIN STREET WATER LINE ............................................................................ 21 

AUTHORIZATION NO. 90 – 188TH STREET WATERLINE AT 169 HWY ................................................ 27 

LIQUOR LICENSE FOR AROMA BISTRO, LLC ............................................................................................... 34 

AMENDING TOWER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH MCGUIRE IRON, INC................................. 37 

LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JAESTAR, INC. ........................................................................................................... 48 

APPOINTMENT ....................................................................................................................................................... 51 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 3 March 3, 2020 

AGENDA 

 

City of Smithville, Missouri 
 

Board of Aldermen – Regular Session Agenda  
 

March 3, 2020 
 

7:00 pm - Council Chambers 
 

 

1. Call to Order  
  

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Proclamation – Meritorious Service Award to Jasper Farr 
 

4. Oath of Office 
Mayor Boley to Swear in New Officer Melissa Knowles 

 

5. Consent Agenda 
•  Minutes 

o February 4, 2020 Board of Alderman Regular Session Minutes 
 

• Finance Report 
o Financial Report for December 2019 
o Financial Report for January 2020  

 

REPORTS FROM OFFICERS AND STANDING COMMITTEES 
 

6. Committee Reports 
Planning and Zoning Commission 
Parks and Recreation Committee 

   

7. City Administrator’s Report 
 

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 
 

8.     Resolution 770, Approve Payment to HB Construction  
A Resolution approving payment to HB Construction in an amount of $26,279.70 for 
repair work completed to the City’s water distribution and storm sewer system. 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 4 

 
9. Resolution 771, Award Bid No. 20-04, Main Street Water Line 

A Resolution to award Bid No. 20-04, Main Street Water Line, to Menke Excavating, 
LLC for an amount not to exceed $698,161.43 for the Main Street water line 
improvement project.   
 

10.     Resolution 772, Authorization No. 90, 188th Street Water Lines at 169 Hwy 
A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Authorization No. 90 with HDR, Inc. 
for engineering services for the relocation design of the water lines at 188th Street 
and 169 Hwy.   
 

11.     Resolution 773, Liquor License for Aroma Bistro 
A Resolution approving a liquor license for Adriana Vandeputte doing business as 
Aroma Bistro, located at 14121 Earthworks Drive. 
 

12.     Resolution 774, Tower Maintenance Contract with McGuire Iron, Inc. 
A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with McGuire Iron, Inc. 
for the maintenance on the Southwest Water Tower and cancel the original 
agreement dated November 21, 2017. 
 

13.     Resolution 775, Liquor License for Jaestar, Inc. 
A Resolution approving a liquor license for Jason Crees doing business as Jaestar, 
Inc., located at 111 N. Bridge Street. 

 

OTHER MATTERS BEFORE THE BOARD 
 

14. Public Comment 
Pursuant to the public comment policy, a Public Comment Card must be submitted 
to the City Clerk prior to the meeting. When recognized, please state your name, 
address and topic before speaking. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. 

 

15. Appointment 
 The Mayor will make a nomination for the Legacy Fund Committee. 
  Angela Gillen – she will replace Bob Foster 
 

16. New Business From The Floor 
Pursuant to the order of business policy, members of the Board of Aldermen may 
request a new business item appear on a future meeting agenda.  
 

17. Adjourn 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://smithvillemissouri.municipalcms.com/files/documents/PlanningCalendar-FutureMeetingsagenda11718134022720-031244PMa.pdf


  Regular Session 

 Page 5 March 3, 2020 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Administration 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 

Summary: 
 

Voting to approve would approve the Board of Aldermen minutes and Financial 
Reports. 
 

Purpose: 

The Board of Aldermen can review and approve by a single motion. Any item can be 
removed from the consent agenda by a motion.  The following items are included for 
approval: 
 

Minutes 
o Approve the February 4, 2020 Board of Alderman Regular Session Minutes 

 
Financial Report 

o Finance Report for December 2019 

o Finance Report for January 2020 
 

Impact 

Comprehensive Plan: N/A 

Economic Development Plan: N/A 

Parks Master Plan: N/A 

Strategic Plan: N/A 

Capital Improvement Plan: N/A 

Budget: N/A 

Legislative History: 

N/A 

Suggested Action: 

A motion to approve the consent agenda 

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other:  Finance Reports 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 6 

Board of Aldermen Minutes –  February 4, 2020 Regular Session 
 

SMITHVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN 
REGULAR SESSION 

 

February 4, 2020    7:00 p.m.  
City Hall Council Chambers 

 

1. Call to Order 
     Mayor Boley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  A quorum of the Board was 

present: Steve Sarver, Marv Atkins, John Chevalier, Melissa Wilson, Jeff Bloemker 
and Josh Hurlbert.  Staff present: Cynthia Wagner, Chuck Soules, Chief Jason 
Lockridge, Jack Hendrix and Linda Drummond. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance lead by Mayor Boley 
 

3. Mayor’s Proclamation – Kansas City Chief’s Super Bowl LIV Win 

 
 

          Figure 1 - Mayor Boley's Proclamation for KC Chief's Super Bowl Win with his daughter Anastasia  

4. Consent Agenda 
• Minutes 
o   January 21, 2020 Board of Alderman Work Session Minutes 
o   January 21, 2020 Board of Alderman Regular Session Minutes 

 

No discussion. 
 

Alderman Hurlbert moved to approve the consent agenda.  Alderman Atkins 
seconded the motion. 



  Regular Session 

 Page 7 March 3, 2020 

 
Ayes – 6, Noes – 0, motion carries.  The Mayor declared the consent agenda 
approved. 
 

REPORTS FROM OFFICERS AND STANDING COMMITTEES 
  

5. Committee Reports 
Cynthia reported on the January 28 Fire Liaison meeting.  They discussed upcoming 
ballot issues; the City’s Parks and Recreation/Stormwater Sales Tax in April and the 
Fire Protection District’s property tax in August to help fund fire district operations.  
They discussed the City’s 2030 Comprehensive Plan update. They also discussed the 
fire hydrant maintenance relating to ISO rating.  Staff will be scheduling a meeting 
with Fire Chief, Dave Cline to discuss hydrant maintenance. 
    

6. City Administrator’s Report 
Cynthia stated that staff had previously reported that bids for the City Hall 
Renovation project came in over budget.  Dan Toleikis, Finance Director, is the lead 
person on the project and has been out for paternity leave. He is back intermittently.  
Staff will be meeting with the architect and the low bidder for the project on Friday 
to see if we can identify cost savings.  Project costs will likely be more than the 
$75,000 amount budgeted.  There is also $25,000 budgeted in 2020 for a space 
analysis for the Police Department needs.  Staff will likely recommend utilizing these 
funds for improvements to the Council Chambers.  The renovations were anticipated 
to be done in two phases. The east side of the building and the Council Chambers 
being the first phase and the Police Department in the second phase.  The first 
phase would include a complete reconfiguration of the Council Chambers, creating a 
hallway to separate the meeting space from the restrooms, remodeling the 
restrooms, creating a meeting room in the vestibule, and minor cosmetic updates 
such as paint and carpet to the offices.  She explained that the $75,000 will probably 
only address improvements to the Council Chambers.  This project likely will entail 
creating the hallway to separate the restrooms, lowering the ceiling to 13 feet, 
change the lighting and electrical and the ductwork for the HVAC.  The restroom 
renovations were also a pretty significant cost.  We had also hoped to create a dais 
for the governing body similar to the set-up we have it built-in with a new AV 
system. Staff will be working to see if we can accomplish one of those renovations, 
if not both.  We should have additional information on Friday, that will hopefully be 
within the budgeted $100,000, to be able to bring before the Board at the next 
meeting.  
 

The Department of Agriculture completed an annual inspection of the Animal Shelter 
on Friday, January 31.  The animal shelter passed with flying colors: there were no 
non-compliant issues identified and no negative comments on the report.  This is the 
fifth straight year the animal shelter has received such a positive review during the 
annual inspection.  
 

Cynthia reminded the Board that last fall during a Work Session, we discussed the 
process to update Building Codes.  Jack Hendrix, Development Director, continues to 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 8 

work through that process.  He continues to consult with ITBS, who we contract 
with for other inspections.  They work with several communities throughout the 
Kansas City area and monitor those codes.  Jack is also in discussion with other 
communities concerning their progress in adopting the new codes.  The City of 
Mission Kansas has adopted the 2018 Building Codes. Both Kansas City and 
Overland Park are continuing with their revisions.  We have received 
recommendations from the Kansas City Home Builders Associations with their 
feedback on the 2018 Building Codes and are taking them into review as well. 
 

In Missouri, the adoption includes a public notice to make the public aware that we 
are reviewing the new codes and then allow for a public comment period.  Jack has 
submitted the public notice to be published in the newspaper Thursday, February 6.  
This sets the earliest approval date for the 2018 IBC for early May.  Staff will 
continue to review the information.  A Work Session will be scheduled to review the 
information with the Board and staff will bring forward the adoption of the 2018 
Building Codes in May or the first part of June. 
 

Cynthia reminded the Board that the Main Street Town Hall Meeting will be Monday, 
February 10 from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the High School cafeteria.  This is the 
kick-off for our Missouri Main Street Program. 
 

The 2020 State of the Cities Luncheon is Friday, February 28 at Harrah’s from 11:30 
a.m. to 1:00 p.m. The event is sponsored by the Northland Economic Development 
Council.  If anyone from the Board is interested in attending please let Linda 
Drummond, City Clerk, know. 
 

Mayor Boley requested that the February 18 Board of Alderman be canceled if the 
items on the agenda could be moved to the March 3 meeting.  He said that he will 
not be able to attend the February 18 meeting.  He also said with the 2030 
Comprehensive Planning meetings scheduled for March, the Board will be very busy. 
 

Cynthia stated that the 2030 Comprehensive Plan schedule for March is: 
Monday 23 March: 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.  Recreation and Connectivity Task Force 
Mid-Continent Library, Smithville. 
 

Tuesday 24 March: 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.  Small-Town Feel and Sense of 
Community Task Force 
Mid-Continent Library, Smithville 
 

Tuesday 24 March: 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.  Economic Development Task Force 
City Hall, Smithville 
 

Wednesday 25 March: 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.  Housing and Neighborhood Options 
Task Force 
Mid-Continent Library, Smithville 
 

Thursday 26 March: 6:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.  All-Task Force Meeting 
Smithville High School, Smithville 
 



  Regular Session 

 Page 9 March 3, 2020 

A draft survey testing themes identified at the Comprehensive Plan kick-off meeting 
will go to the Planning Commission for comment. It is anticipated that survey 
instrument will be distributed later next week.  The consultants will gather the 
results from the survey and staff should have those sometime in late March. 
 

Alderman Hurlbert stated that he would not be able to be at the February 18 
meeting. 
 

It was decided there will be no Board of Alderman meeting, Work Session or Regular 
Session, on Tuesday, February 18.  The next Board of Alderman meeting is Tuesday, 
March 3. 
 

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 
 

7. Bill No. 2853-20, Amending Various Sections of the Municipal Code -2nd 
Reading 
Alderman Hurlbert moved to approve Bill No. 2853-20, amending and adopting 
various sections of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Smithville. 2nd reading by 
title only.  Alderwoman Wilson seconded the motion. 
 

No discussion. 
 

Upon roll call vote: 
Alderman Hurlbert – Aye, Alderman Chevalier – Aye, Alderman Bloemker – Aye, 
Alderwoman Wilson – Aye, Alderman Sarver – Aye, Alderman Atkins – Aye. 
 

Ayes – 6, Noes – 0, motion carries.  Mayor Boley declared Bill No. 2853-20 
approved. 
  

8. Bill No. 2854-20, Agreement with MoDOT for Improvements to Routes 92 
– Emergency Ordinance sponsored by Mayor Boley – 1st and 2nd Readings 
Alderman Bloemker moved to approve Bill No. 2854-20, authorizing and directing 
the Mayor to execute an agreement with MoDOT for public improvements to Route 
92.  1st reading by title only. Alderman Chevalier seconded the motion. 
 

No discussion. 
 

Upon roll call vote: 
Alderwoman Wilson – Aye, Alderman Sarver – Aye, Alderman Atkins – Aye, 
Alderman Hurlbert – Aye, Alderman Chevalier – Aye, Alderman Bloemker – Aye. 
 

Ayes – 6, Noes – 0, motion carries.  Mayor Boley declared Bill No. 2854-20 approved 
first reading. 
 

Alderman Hurlbert moved to approve Bill No. 2854-20, authorizing and directing the 
Mayor to execute an agreement with MoDOT for public improvements to Route 92.  
2nd reading by title only.  Alderman Atkins seconded the motion. 
 
No discussion. 
 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 10 

Upon roll call vote: 
Alderman Atkins – Aye, Alderman Sarver – Aye, Alderwoman Wilson – Aye, 
Alderman Bloemker – Aye, Alderman Chevalier – Aye, Alderman Hurlbert – Aye. 
 

Ayes – 6, Noes – 0, motion carries.  Mayor Boley declared Bill No. 2854-20 
approved. 
  

9. Resolution 768, Amendment to the Schedule of Fees 
Alderman Sarver moved to approve Resolution 768, amending the Schedule of Fees 
to reflect the new Water and Wastewater Rates.  Alderman Chevalier seconded the 
motion. 
 

No discussion. 
 

Ayes – 5, Noes – 1, motion carries.  Mayor Boley declared Resolution 768 approved. 
 

10. Resolution 769, Final Plat – Estates at the Ranch 
Alderwoman Wilson moved to approve Resolution 769, to approve the final plat for 
the Estates at the Ranch, land south and east of the intersection of 144th Street and 
Tillman Road.  Alderman Chevalier seconded the motion. 
 

 No discussion. 
 

 Ayes – 6, Noes – 0, motion carries.  Mayor Boley declared Resolution 769 approved. 
 

OTHER MATTERS BEFORE THE BOARD 
     

11. Public Comment 
None 
 

12. New Business from the Floor 
None 
 

13. Adjourn 
 Alderman Hurlbert moved to adjourn.  Alderman Sarver seconded the motion. 

  

Ayes – 6, Noes – 0, motion carries. Mayor Boley declared the regular session 
adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 
 
 
                                                                                         
_______________________         _________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk          Damien Boley, Mayor  

 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 11 March 3, 2020 

Financial Report – December 2019 
 

 

Full Financial Report – December 2019 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://smithvillemissouri.municipalcms.com/files/documents/FinancialReport-December2019agenda11718134022720-031244PMb.pdf


Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 12 

Financial Report – January 2020 

 

Full Financial Report – January 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://smithvillemissouri.municipalcms.com/files/documents/FinancialReport-January2020agenda11718134022720-031244PMc.pdf


  Regular Session 

 Page 13 March 3, 2020 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

   
City Administrator’s Report 

 

February 27, 2020 
 
Change in Meeting Dates 
A number of events in March and early April affect the meeting schedule.  Mayor Boley 
has identified the following changes to the meeting dates: 
  

• No meeting March 17 (spring break week) 
• March 31 meeting moved to Monday, March 30 (to allow attendance at 

candidate forum on March 31) 
• April 7 meeting moved to Monday, April 6 (April 7 is Election Day)  

 
Development Services Entrance 
Beginning Monday, March 9, the Develoment Services Department will be accessible via 
the back entrance of City Hall.  The rear door on the east end of City Hall will be open 
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. daily for walk-in customers.  New signage outlining 
entrances has been ordered and should be in and installed the Friday prior.  This is the 
last phase of the renovation of the Development Services area to better serve 
customers.  We will be providing informaiton on this change via social media and the 
city’s web page as well.  
 
City Hall Renovation 
Staff and the architect continue to work with the bidder for this project to bring forward 
a bid and a timeline for renovation of the meeting room.  We currently anticipate 
bringing this recommendation to the Board at the March 30 meeting, with construction 
to begin thereafter.   
 
Comprehensive Plan Update 
Staff continues with weekly coordination calls with Future iQ and John Stover and 
Associates in developing the process for the Comprehensive Plan Update.  The survey is 
available on the project portal, https://lab.future-iq.com/city-of-smithville-comprehensive-planning-

https://lab.future-iq.com/city-of-smithville-comprehensive-planning-process-2020/?fbclid=IwAR3X2HvDr9sP9KFalXqvbeYDJJNLbIS6n3kjNQxC4NGMqnDy1vCMDHx1k5k


Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 14 

process-2020/?fbclid=IwAR3X2HvDr9sP9KFalXqvbeYDJJNLbIS6n3kjNQxC4NGMqnDy1vCMDHx1k5k.  The 
survey and results will serve as the basis, along with information gleaned from the 
January 13 kick-off meeting, for a deep dive into the focus group areas in late March.  
Focus group meetings on each of the pillar areas are scheduled as follows:   
 

Recreation and Connectivity Task Force  
Monday, March 23  2:00  Mid Continent Public Library 
 
Small Town Feel and Sense of Community Task Force 
Tuesday, March 24 2:00 Mid Continent Public Library 
 
Business and Economic Development Task Force 
Tuesday, March 24, 6:00 City Hall 
 
Housing and Neighborhood Options Task Force 
Wednesday, March 25 2:00 Mid Continent Public Library 
 

 All Task Force Meeting/Wrap Up of the Week 
 Thursday, March 26  6:30 Smithville High School Cafeteria 
 
Recreation Program Participation 
Soccer registration closed on Sunday, February 23, 2020. 138 kids are registered - 15 
more than last spring. Soccer clinic registrations closed a week early because we hit 
max enrollment of 40 kids. This is the first time we have hit max enrollment for our 
soccer clinic. 
 
Baseball, softball, and t-ball registrations are open until March 22, 2020.  
 
Parks and Recreation Director Recruitment 
We had more than 30 qualified applications for the position of Parks and Recreation 
Director.  Six candidates were interviewed this week by a panel comprised of myself, 
Mayor Boley, Aldermen Chevalier and the members of management team.  All six were 
strong candidates.  I’m in the process now of interviewing a few finalists and anticipate 
a recommendation within the next week or so.   
 
Street Sweeping Schedule 
The Street Division has developed a schedule for sweeping the streets.  The 2020 street 
sweeping season will begin in March and April.  Following is the schedule for the first 
sweeping for this season: 
 
March 30, 2020 - Downtown 
April 1, 2020 - Harbor Lake, Diamond Crest, Clay Creek, Lake Meadows, Rock Creek 
April 6, 2020 - Wildflower, Rollins Landing, Harborview, Greyhawke 
April 13, 2020 - Downtown (and surrounding area), Cedar Lake 

https://lab.future-iq.com/city-of-smithville-comprehensive-planning-process-2020/?fbclid=IwAR3X2HvDr9sP9KFalXqvbeYDJJNLbIS6n3kjNQxC4NGMqnDy1vCMDHx1k5k


  Regular Session 

 Page 15 March 3, 2020 

April 20, 2020 - Stonebridge, Ashmont, Hills of Shannon, Woods Court, Forest Oaks 
 
This schedule will be repeated in July and October.  Street sweeping schedule and 
information is posted to the website, https://www.smithvillemo.org/newsview.aspx?nid=5998 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.smithvillemo.org/newsview.aspx?nid=5998


Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 16 

APPROVE PAYMENT TO HB CONSTRUCTION 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Public Works 

Agenda Item: 
Resolution 770, approving payment to HB Construction in an amount 
of $26,279.70 for repair work completed to the City’s Water 
distribution and Storm Sewer System. 

Summary: 
Voting to approve would acknowledge certain work that was completed by the 
contractor and authorize the City Administrator to make payment. 

Purpose: 

Occasionally, staff finds infrastructure that has failed while other work is being 
completed.  
 

Having a contractor on site that is capable to make the repairs is efficient and saves the 
City additional costs for mobilization. 
 
To this end, authorization of an expense in the amount of $26,279.70 is included in the 
attached resolution.  This expenditure was necessary to make repairs to the water 
distribution and storm sewer systems while similar work was being performed which 
provided the most efficient and economical response.   
 
Last August, work was occurring simultaneously on water lines relating to development 
at Market Place and Eagle Ridge.  Utility staff identified opportunities to make necessary 
adjustments to city lines while exposed.   
 
HB Construction installed a 12-inch water main for the Market Place development.  
While completing the work on Commercial Street, the City hired HB Construction to 
replace a broken 8” valve and install an additional 12” valve that will provide the City 
with additional capabilities to isolate certain areas of water lines without disrupting 
customer services. The cost for this work was $9,728.35. This expense will be paid from 
maintenance funds in the Combined Water and Wastewater Systems fund (CWWS). 
 
The City also had HB Construction reconnect the fire line that services the nursing 
home. 
 
The cost for this work was $4,950.00. This expense will also be paid from the CWWS 
fund.  
 
During the installation of the watermain for Market Place, a storm sewer line was found 
to be broken and filled with flowable fill, plugging the line. HB Construction completed 



  Regular Session 

 Page 17 March 3, 2020 

the removal, replacement and street repair needed to repair the storm sewer. The cost 
for this work was $11,601.35. This expense will be paid from the Transportation Sales 
Tax fund. 
  

Impact 

Comprehensive Plan: N/A 

Economic Development Plan: N/A 

Parks Master Plan: N/A 

Strategic Plan: N/A 

Capital Improvement Plan: N/A 

Budget: 
While not budgeted, funds are available in the 2020 
Transportation Sales Tax Fund and CWWS Fund 
budgets.   

Legislative History: 

N/A 

Suggested Action: 

Motion to approve the Resolution 770.  

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Finance Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other: Invoice 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 18 

 
RESOLUTION 770 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAYMENT TO HB CONSTRUCTION IN AN 

AMOUNT OF $26,279.70 FOR REPAIR WORK COMPLETED TO THE CITY’S 
WATER DISTRIBUTION AND STORM SEWER SYSTEM 

 
WHEREAS, repairs to the water distribution and storm sewer systems were identified 
while other projects in the area were under construction; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in order to complete the repairs in an efficient and economical manner, the 
City hired HB Construction to complete the repairs; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this sole source purchase was utilized in order to reduce costs of 
mobilization; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the work was completed, at a total cost of $26,279.70.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
AUTHORIZE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO HB 
CONSTRUCTION IN AN AMOUNT OF $26,279.70 FOR REPAIR WORK 
COMPLETED TO THE CITY’S WATER DISTRIBUTION AND STORM SEWER 
SYSTEM. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Aldermen and APPROVED by the Mayor of 
the City of Smithville, Missouri, the 3rd day of March 2020. 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
Damien Boley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



  Regular Session 

 Page 19 March 3, 2020 

 
 
 
 
 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 20 

 
 
 



  Regular Session 

 Page 21 March 3, 2020 

BID AWARD NO. 20-04 – MAIN STREET WATER LINE 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Public Works  

Agenda Item: 
Resolution 771– Main Street Water Line Improvements Bid 
Award 

Summary: 

The FY20 Budget includes $849,900 in the Water Impact Fees Fund for the Main 
Street Water Line Improvements project.  
 
This Project includes the construction of approximately 1,700 linear feet of 12-inch 
PVC potable water line, 2,500 linear feet of 8-inch PVC potable water line, 6 fire 
hydrants, 21 gate valves, 2,850 square yards street patches, site restoration, and 
all associated appurtenances on Main Street from Commercial Street to Meadow 
Street and on Liberty Road to Brasfield Street. 
 
In accordance with the City’s Municipal Code, Chapter 150 – Purchasing Policy, a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued on 1/30/2020 with a closing date of 
2/19/2020.  
 
Ten bids were received (bid tabulation and engineer’s recommendation are 
attached). 
 
The low bid of $698,161.43 was submitted by Menke Excavating LLC. The 
engineer’s recommendation is attached.  
 

Purpose: 

To award Bid#20-04 to Menke Excavating, LLC according to policy in an 
amount of $698,161.43. 

Impact: 

Comprehensive Plan: N/A 

Economic Development Plan: N/A 

Parks Master Plan: N/A 

Strategic Plan: N/A 

Capital Improvement Plan: N/A 

Budget: 
Included in the Water Impact Fees Fund in 
the 2020 budget 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 22 

Legislative History: 

N/A 

Suggested Action: 

 Motion to approve Resolution 771 

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other: 
Recommendation 
and Bid Tabulation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://smithvillemissouri.municipalcms.com/files/documents/Res771-Auth90MainStreetWaterLiagenda11718134022720-031515PMe.pdf


  Regular Session 

 Page 23 March 3, 2020 

 
RESOLUTION 771  

 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID/CONTRACT IN RESPONSE TO BID NO. 20-
04 TO MENKE EXCAVATING IN AN AMOUNT OF $698,161.43 FOR THE MAIN 
STREET WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget allocated funds for the Main Street Water Line 
Improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, city staff has conducted a bid process as outlined in the City Purchasing 
Policy; and 
 
WHEREAS, after a bid process, the engineers and staff have made a recommendation 
for accepting the lowest and best bid received as being the most advantageous to the 
City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI: 
 
THAT Bid No. 20-04 is hereby awarded to Menke Excavating, LLC and the Mayor is 
hereby authorized to execute an agreement in an amount not to exceed $698,161.43. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Aldermen and APPROVED by the Mayor of 
the City of Smithville, Missouri, the 3rd of March 2020. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
Damien Boley, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 24 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 25 March 3, 2020 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 26 

 

 

Main Street Water Line Bid Tab 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://smithvillemissouri.municipalcms.com/files/documents/Res771-Auth90MainStreetWaterLiagenda11718134022720-031515PMe.pdf


  Regular Session 

 Page 27 March 3, 2020 

AUTHORIZATION NO. 90 – 188TH STREET WATERLINE AT 169 HWY 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2019 Department: Public Works 

Agenda Item: Resolution 772, Engineering Authorization No. 90 

Summary: 

Voting to approve Authorization No. 90 enables the city’s engineers to design the 
relocation of the waterline at Highway 169 and 188th Street that must be moved for 
the intersection safety improvements that are planned to be completed by MoDOT. 

Purpose: 

In 2021, MoDOT intends to complete safety improvements at the intersection of 
Highway 169 and 188th Street. The improvements include lowering the intersection 
for improved sight distance and adding a left turn lane on Highway 169. The City has 
a major 12” watermain along 188th Street that crosses under Highway 169 and feeds 
the northwest water tower and Water District #8 that will need to be lowered and 
relocated as a result of this project. 
 

Upon completion of the design work, MoDOT will incorporate the lowering of the 
water main with the road project. The city will reimburse MoDOT for the water main 
relocation costs.  MoDOT will administer and inspect the project. 
 

The project schedule has been revised and the letting date is scheduled for 
December and MoDOT will need plans from the City to include in their bid package.  
The cost for Authorization No. 90 is $31,520. The estimated construction cost is 
approximately $250,000. 
 

This project was not included in the 2020 budget nor CIP. This expenditure for 
engineering is recommended to be funded by project savings in the Combined Water 
and Wastewater Systems fund.  Once a construction estimate is developed, a budget 
amendment may be required and will come to the Board for consideration at that 
time. 

Impact: 

Comprehensive Plan: n/a 
Economic Development Plan: n/a 
Parks Master Plan: n/a 
Strategic Plan: n/a 
Capital Improvement Plan: n/a 

Budget: 
$31,520 is unbudgeted but recommended to 
come from project savings in the Combined 
Water and Wastewater Systems Fund. 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 28 

Legislative History: 

None 

Suggested Action: 

 A motion to approve Resolution 772 for Engineering services. 

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 29 March 3, 2020 

 
RESOLUTION 772 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
AUTHORIZATION 90 WITH HDR, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
WATERLINE RELOCATION FOR THE 188th STREET WATER LINE RELOCATION 
 
WHEREAS, MoDOT is designing safety improvements at the intersection of Highway 
169 and 188th Street including constructing a left turn lane on Highway 169; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the road design requires that the city’s water main water main be 
relocated and lowered under Highway 169; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in order to relocate and lower the waterlines, design and construction 
plans must be prepared and approved by DNR; and,  
 
WHEREAS, funds for this project will come from project savings in the Combined 
Water and Wastewater Systems Fund. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THAT THE MAYOR IS AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ENGINEERING 
AUTHORIZATION NO. 90 WITH HDR, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$31,520.00. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Aldermen and APPROVED by the Mayor of 
the City of Smithville, Missouri, the 3rd day of March 2020. 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
Damien Boley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk 
 
 
 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 30 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 31 March 3, 2020 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 32 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 33 March 3, 2020 

 
Authorization 90 w/ Scope & Fees 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://smithvillemissouri.municipalcms.com/files/documents/Res772-Auth90MainStreetWaterLiagenda11718134022720-035209PMe.pdf


Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 34 

LIQUOR LICENSE FOR AROMA BISTRO, LLC 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Administration 

Agenda Item: Resolution 773, Liquor License – Aroma Bistro, LLC 

Summary: 

Adriana Vandeputte, owner of Aroma Bistro, LLC, has a completed a Liquor License 
Application for her business located at 14121 Earthworks Drive.   

Purpose: 

Ms. Vandeputte has requested the following licenses: 
     Intoxicating Liquor (all kinds) By the Drink 
     Sunday Sales 
 
Chief Lockridge has reviewed the application, completed a background check and 
recommends issuance of the licenses.  The effective date will be March 4, 2020. Ms. 
Vandeputte has remitted payment to cover licensing through June 30, 2020. 
 

Impact: 

Comprehensive Plan: N/A 

Economic Development Plan: N/A 

Parks Master Plan: N/A 

Strategic Plan: N/A 

Capital Improvement Plan: N/A 

Budget: N/A 

Legislative History: 

 

Suggested Action: 

Approval of Resolution 773.  

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other: 
Approval 
Recommendation 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 35 March 3, 2020 

 
RESOLUTION 773 

 
A RESOLUTION ISSUING A LIQUOR LICENSE TO ADRIANA VANDEPUTTE FOR 

OPERATION OF AROMA BISTRO, LLC 
 
WHEREAS, Adriana Vendeputte has completed the required application, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Chief Lockridge has completed a background check, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the background check did not reveal anything to prevent approval of a City 
liquor license. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THAT A LIQUOR LICENSE WILL BE ISSUED TO ADRIANA VANDEPUTTE FOR 
OPERATION OF AROMA BISTRO, LLC, LOCATED AT 14121 EARTHWORKS 
DRIVE. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Aldermen and APPROVED by the Mayor of 
the City of Smithville, Missouri, the 3rd day of March 2020. 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
Damien Boley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 36 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 37 March 3, 2020 

AMENDING TOWER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH MCGUIRE IRON, INC. 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Public Works 

Agenda Item: 

Resolution 774, A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to execute 
an Agreement with Maguire Iron, Inc for the Southwest Water 
Tower Maintenance Services and cancelling the original 
agreement. 

Summary: 

Resolution 774 authorizes the Mayor to sign a revised / updated agreement with 
Maguire Iron for maintenance of the southwest water tower. 

Purpose: 

In 2017, Bid #17-14 – a 10-year service and maintenance agreement that 
outlined specific maintenance items to be completed beginning in 2018 - was 
awarded to Maguire Iron for the Southwest Water Tower Maintenance.  
 
The bids received in 2017 were: 
Bid 1 – Maguire Iron, Inc. - $467,710.00 ($46,771 for 10 years) 
Bid 2 – Utility Service Co., Inc. - $715,019.00 ($126,139 years 1-3; $48,086 
years 4-10) 
 
For various reasons, no work has been scheduled nor completed to date. 
Review of the agreement included some terms and conditions that were not 
accurate. After review of the bids and discussions with Maguire Iron, staff is 
recommending that the Board enter into this new updated agreement with the 
contractor. 
 
The new agreement is more specific as to when the services/ maintenance are 
to be completed annually, updates the schedule of services, revises language 
that was not correct and maintains the same previously bid costs / fees.    

Impact 

Comprehensive Plan: N/A 

Economic Development Plan: N/A 

Parks Master Plan: N/A 

Strategic Plan: N/A 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 38 

Capital Improvement Plan: N/A 

Budget: 
There are no changes to the costs / fees. 
This item is included in the 2020 budget. 

Legislative History: 

N/A 

Suggested Action: 

 Motion to approve Resolution 774  

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other: Agreement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 39 March 3, 2020 

 
RESOLUTION 774 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 
WITH MAGUIRE IRON, INC FOR THE SOUTHWEST WATER TOWER 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES, RESCINDING RESOLUTION 531 APPROVED 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2017, AND CANCELLING THE ORIGINAL AGREEMENT. 
 
WHEREAS, Bid No. 17-14 was awarded to Maguire Iron, Inc., on September 19, 2017, 
Resolution 531; and 
 
WHEREAS, the original agreement was dated November 21, 2017; and   
 
WHEREAS, work has not commenced and revisions to the agreement and schedule for 
maintenance services need to be completed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, following review and discussion with the contractor, a revised agreement 
has been negotiated and is recommended for approval. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI: 
 
That the Mayor is authorized Mayor to execute an Agreement with Maguire Iron, Inc for 
the Southwest Water Tower Maintenance Services, Rescinding Resolution 531 approved 
September 5, 2017, and cancelling the original agreement. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Aldermen and APPROVED by the Mayor of 
the City of Smithville, Missouri, the 3rd day of March 2020. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
Damien Boley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk 

 
 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 40 

 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 41 March 3, 2020 

 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 42 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 43 March 3, 2020 

 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 44 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 45 March 3, 2020 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 46 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 47 March 3, 2020 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 48 

LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JAESTAR, INC. 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Administration 

Agenda Item: Resolution 775, Liquor License – Jaestar, Inc. 

Summary: 

Jason Crees, owner of Jaestar, Inc., has a completed a Liquor License Application 
for his business to be located at 111 North Bridge Street.   

Purpose: 

Mr. Crees has requested the following licenses: 
     Intoxicating Liquor (all kinds) By the Drink 
     Sunday Sales 
 
Chief Lockridge has reviewed the application, completed a background check and 
recommends issuance of the licenses.  The effective date will be March 4, 2020. Mr. 
Crees has remitted payment to cover licensing through June 30, 2020. 
 

Impact: 

Comprehensive Plan: N/A 

Economic Development Plan: N/A 

Parks Master Plan: N/A 

Strategic Plan: N/A 

Capital Improvement Plan: N/A 

Budget: N/A 

Legislative History: 

 

Suggested Action: 

Approval of Resolution 775.  

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other: 
Approval 
Recommendation 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 49 March 3, 2020 

RESOLUTION 775 
 

A RESOLUTION ISSUING A LIQUOR LICENSE TO JASON CREES FOR 
OPERATION OF JAESTAR, INC. 

 
WHEREAS, Jason Crees has completed the required application, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Chief Lockridge has completed a background check, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the background check did not reveal anything to prevent approval of a City 
liquor license. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THAT A LIQUOR LICENSE WILL BE ISSUED TO JASON CREES FOR OPERATION 
OF JAESTAR INC., LOCATED AT 111 N. BRIDGE STREET. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Aldermen and APPROVED by the Mayor of 
the City of Smithville, Missouri, the 3rd day of March 2020. 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
Damien Boley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Linda Drummond, City Clerk 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 50 

 

 



  Regular Session 

 Page 51 March 3, 2020 

APPOINTMENT 

 

 City of Smithville 
Meeting Date: March 3, 2020 Department: Administration 

Agenda Item: Appointments to the Smithville Legacy Fund Advisory Board 

Summary: 

Citizen Appointment to the Smithville Legacy Fund Advisory Board (SLFAB) which 
oversees expenditures from the Smithville Legacy Fund. Mayor will make nominations 
and the Board will vote. 
 
 
Purpose: 

Established in 2013 as a fund with the Greater Kansas City Community Foundation, the 
Smithville Legacy Fund was established to serve as a community foundation. The fund 
was established to “improve the quality of life in the City of Smithville and the 
surrounding areas.” The fund is available for use but has not received any revenues. 
 
The current Advisory Board members were appointed in February 2019 and are as 
follows: Werner Beldo, Dawn Cramer, Jennifer Langston-Justus, and Dalyn Novak.  
Bob Foster resigned in late 2019 and his recommended replacement is Angela Gillen. 
 
Community members, businesses, or any other interested parties are able to make 
donations at any time to the Fund by contacting the Greater Kansas City Community 
Foundation at (816) 824-0944 or visiting 
https://www.smithvillemo.org/pview.aspx?id=20767&catid=70. 

Impact 

Comprehensive Plan: None 

Economic Development Plan: None 

Parks Master Plan: None 

Strategic Plan: None 

Capital Improvement Plan: None 

Budget: None 

Legislative History: 

The existing SLFAB was appointed in February 2019. 

Suggested Action: 

 A vote will be needed for the nomination. 

Attachments:  Plans  Contract  Staff Report 

 Ordinance  Resolution  Minutes  Other:  Resume 

https://www.smithvillemo.org/pview.aspx?id=20767&catid=70


Smithville Board of Aldermen 

Agenda Notes Page 52 

 


